From: Elaine Quigley

Sent: 04 May 2021 13:33

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Planning Application 2021/1577/L - 50 Earlham Street
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi

Can the email of support be acknowledged on M3 and uploaded to HPE. The ref no is 2021/0792/P.
Thanks

Elaine

Elaine Quigley
Senior Planning Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 5101
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The majority of Council staff are continuing to work at home through remote, secure access to our
systems. Where possible please communicate with us by telephone or email.

From: Charles Owen <

Sent: 04 May 2021 13:31

To: Elaine Quigley <Elaine.Quigley@camden.gov.uk>

Subject: Planning Application 2021/1577/L - 50 Earlham Street

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

Dear Ms Quigley,

As a significant property owner in Seven Dials, | write in support of the planning application at 50 Earlham Street
within the Seven Dials Warehouse. The application proposes a temporary change of use to an art gallery for the
display of a private collection of Banksy’s works.

The gallery operators have been working with Shaftesbury to ensure that the operation will have a positive impact
on the local area, bring footfall and public confidence to Seven Dials and encouraging visitors to businesses within
the area, which is very important for the economic recovery in the current climate.

We hope that this application will be approved in order to further support the recovery in Seven Dials and the wider
Covent Garden area.



Yours sincerely

Charles Owen

Charles Owen
Property Director

22 Ganton Street,Carnaby,London,W1F 7FD

w: shaftesbury.co.uk

Shaftesbury inY(©)

Disclaimer

This message (including any attachment) is intended solely for the addressee and may contain confidential information. It may
also be privileged. If you have received this message in error, please send it back to the sender, and immediately and
permanently delete it. Do not use, copy or disclose the information contained in this message or in any attachment for any
purpose. Any use, dissemination, copying or forwarding of this email is strictly prohibited. Please note that ingoing and outgoing
electronic mail messages may be monitored. Shaftesbury PLC is registered in England and Wales under company number
01999238. Registered office: 22 Ganton Street, Carnaby, London W1F 7FD

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.



